MINUTES
WORKSHOP MEETING
MUNICIPAL COUNCIL — BOROUGH OF RED BANK
JUNE 5, 2019
6:30 P.M.

SUNSHINE STATEMENT

Council President Yngstrom requested the minutiésctehat, in compliance with Public Law 1975, @hexr 231
(Open Public Meetings Act), notice of this meetirag been provided by notifying the Asbury Park &rdee
Two River Times and the Star Ledger and by plaeaimgtice on the bulletin board and filing same it
Borough Clerk on December 12, 2018.

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE
ROLL CALL
PRESENT: Council Members Yassin, Triggiano, Ballafdgstrom and Zipprich.

ALSO PRESENT: Administrator Shehady, Borough CBdkghi, Attorney Cannon, Engineer Neumann and
Department Heads.

ABSENT: Mayor Menna and Councilwoman Horgan

RECREATION

Director Hoffmann reported on Recreation Departnaetivvities. He said the Department would be paity
with the Navesink Maritime Heritage Association &add that organization was going to be offeriregefboat
rides every Tuesday. He said people could sigithrqugh the Recreation Department. He reviewedPtige in
the Park event scheduled for the following Satur@ay said the May 31 Westside Jazz concert had lgadd
turnout.

Councilman Ballard said he wanted to offer kudoshenMemorial Day Parade and said it had exceeed h
expectations.

Administrator Shehady said the Kimley-Horn repart\arine Park would be listed for action at thetnex
meeting. He said there would also be a resoluggarding the track purchase through a co-op ard®mn
approve the cost sharing agreement with Red BalttkoGa

ADMINISTRATION

Engineering Report

Engineer Neumann offered an update on the EaseBd?ace project saying it was substantially cotepl&he
said she was still coordinating work at the punapieh. She said the Road Program had gone ot tarll said
the White Street project was in the design ph&tee said the Road Program would include Broad Sti®lee
said they had worked with the Public Works Departinte create a road matrix and said they had pided the
list. She said she had recommended the Springt®teeincluded for the municipal aid fall grantheSaid she
would be following up with the Department of Traodgation for details on the Shrewsbury Avenue TA#&ng
She also reported that a contract had been awssdd8GFire for work at the Senior Center. She saed
construction on the Eastside Park/Mohawk Pond preyas moving slowly. She said, since the East&er
project was wrapping up, she would focus on prgstia contractor for completion. She said an appbn for
repairs to Pearl Street had been submitted to @€.D

Councilman Ballard asked in Engineer Neumann haddioated with the County on Shrewsbury Avenue
improvements.

Engineer Neumann said everything beyond the cuwhlias the Borough's responsibility which included t
fixtures and lighting.

A discussion followed on the electrical issues tredresponsibility. There was also a discussiothertimeline
of the project and the time limit to complete. HEegr Neumann said she needed to clarify the issithsState.

Engineer Neumann reviewed the upcoming Road Impnew¢ Program and said she expected the award of the
contract to be on the agenda in July.

Administrator Shehady noted the Engineer Neumarsineathe Engineer for the Primary Schools AcceasadR
Project but asked her to give an update.

Councilwoman Triggiano asked if the path would lzkable.
Engineer Neumann said there would be nothing tolypde that.

Administrator Shehady reviewed the Scope of Woliciations and would lead to the future award of
engineering contracts.

POLICE

Chief McConnell said there had been an uptick imicral activities over the past few weeks. He atgmorted
that Officer Hicks would be retiring on 6/1/201%aamother officer was expected to retire on 9/1920de said



they would be looking to change the manpower anatttre of the department. He also said there dvbala
resolution on an upcoming agenda to authorize anaxuof seized/impounded cars. He also repohatthere
would be resolution to appoint the final Speciahianforcement Officer for the season which woulehdpthe
total to three. He said Officer Shields was cutyerworking on the planning for the 2019 Nationaght Out
event and they were discussing moving it to anradte location. He said the Department was mofangard
with the appointments of a Chaplain and translatéts said he hoped to have them active in June.

Councilman Zipprich asked how the Police Departnmamdled noise complaints.

Chief McConnell said they would send a car at fursd, if the problems continued, they would isssermamons.
A discussion followed on the procedure.

SENIOR

Director Reynolds reviewed the Mother's Day Lunaheod said there would be another event for Fagtizaty.
Councilman Ballard asked if she emailed the Counailotify them of the events.

She said they were included on the Center’s catenda

There was a discussion regarding distribution afi@eCenter event information to Council members.
PUBLIC WORKS

Director Keen reviewed the Alternate Side of the&tordinance. He said he had had good feedlatkaad he
believe he had a solution to the no parking restnassue. He said they would add a provisioméke an
exception in those areas that had parking on ateedfithe street for those days that the streetswbigct to
alternate side restrictions.

Councilman Zipprich asked about narrow streets.
Director Keen said he was continuing to reviewdldinance for other issues.
A discussion followed on how residents would befisat.

Director Keen said he would have a resolution te hiwater operator at an upcoming meeting. Helsawas
still in the search process. He also said he waking on an ordinance to alleviate a garbage ctitie issue on
Throckmorton. He noted that the Council had tadierilar action last year for a similar situation pring
Street. He reviewed ongoing activity in the Depenit and noted they had painted a rainbow on tesarvalk
at Broad and Monmouth streets. He said he was grbAdimal Control Officer Perez’s efforts to cooitidog
waste issues. In regard to the street sign replaseproject, he said they were waiting to ingtadl final signs
until after the Highway 35 project was completétke said brush pick would be on 6/13 for propertyptce
Broad Street and 6/20 for properties east of Bffiaglet. He said Code Enforcement had been issaitices.

Councilman Zipprich asked about the status foraplgic on the back of the electronic sign at Johlagz Park.

Director Keen gave an update and also reportedMdiier/Sewer Irrigation meters were available faperty
owners. He also said the Lead and Copper Plahéed submitted to the State but said it had not bealized.
He said they would be testing homes for lead apgeoin June. He also reported that the Departmentd be
flushing hydrants over next couple of days. He fa¢y would not be working over the weekend andldipick
up again on Monday. He said those experiencingptiised water should run the water at a high voltrom a
tub or hose bed.

Councilman Ballard asked what was being done vkighald street signs.
Director Keen said they still had them and theyeaszing inventories.

Administrator Shehady said they would have a prapias the signs once the inventory was compléte.also
reported that the Parking Consultant/Director laded the previous Monday. He said they were lalsking

into issuing a Request for Proposals for an Ele&tehicle Car Share program. He reviewed the mote
award a contract to a vendor and said it would nieedpproval of the Council to move forward. ktplained
that the program would be similar to Zipcar. Helshe installation of charging stations would lmae at no cost
to the Borough and said some stations would beigpaht others would be for their use only. He eexad
details of the concept.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she liked the idea ptiblic/private partnership and asked that theyestgthe
company provide different levels of cars.

Councilman Zipprich suggested that the companylghmeia national entity.
Councilman Yassin asked about upfront costs, maamee and liability.

Administrator Shehady said the upfront costs windldhe RFP work and the cost of a parking spotsaile the
agreement could be structures so the Borough redeavenue back. He said the company would have to
indemnify the Borough from liability.

The Council was in favor of moving ahead. A distos followed on the time frame and how the operati
worked in two other municipalities.

BUILDING



Construction Official Corcione said activity waswkr for May and reviewed activity for the montHe said he
expected June to be more prosperous. He saickeffegtdhent was making progress on closing out opemifs.
He noted that 59 permits had been opened duringpndmth and 139 were closed. He added that yedatt 316
permits had been opened and 567 had been closed.

Administrator Shehady said the Department was mipsiore than were coming in. He said giving tledfisig
issues and the complexity of the problem that Mmoine had inherited, he felt they were doingeagjob.

OEM/FIRE MARSHAL

Fire Marshal Welsh asked if the Council had anystjoas on his report. He said he had met withctivdractor
for the multi-jurisdictional mitigation process areported that, going forward, the meetings wowdbld in

Red Bank. He said his office was policing sidews$iues and were trying to stay in front of brisgues the best
that they could. He said there had been someimedatdback but added that he felt the procesdatkt® move
forward.

Councilman Zipprich asked about including wood with brush.

Mr. Welsh said that would be considered constraatiebris and should be disposed of differently. skie the
Public Works Director could address that. He saidvad also received the 90 notice for the Emesgenc
Operation Plan which he hoped to have done in éxémonth.

Administrator Shehady said the Borough was putbiaigreminders about the brush pick up process gfrou
Social Media and the website noting that it wag@incation process.

FINANCE

CFO O'Reilly noted that the Council had introdutled 2019 budget at the last meeting and there #28sday
waiting period before they could hold the publiatieg and adopt. He said that was slated for éx¢ meeting.
He said the Borough should be proud of budgethtadtbeen put together and vetted by the Financentitee.
He said the COLA/Cap Bank Ordinance that would akson for the next meeting which would allow for
flexibility in future budgets. He said it had bgaut on the website and advertised in the newspaper
reviewed the specifics of the budget noting thateexiitures had gone up about $400,000 and reveveres
projected to decrease by about a half million. al$e noted that there was less reliance on taghm&arking
and Water/Sewer utilities.

Administrator Shehady said he wanted to elabonate couple of points which was the fact that appatipns
had gone up which was mostly attributed to salarmeswages which were set by contracts. He saie thad
also been a slight increase in the “other expensgesivhich he said included everything other teafaries and
wages including items such as many things suckas®$ and maintenance agreements of office equipmen
postage, legal ads, professional service conteamtsmore. He said some of those items could betiaded but
some were under multi-year contracts such as garbaitection. He said they had also put more moniythe
reserves this year to replenish what he termedaisyaday fund for emergencies such as snow remdva
reviewed various uses for the reserve funds. ltktlat resulted in the $400,000 increase but saifklt they
had been very conservative and fiscally responsifle the revenue side, he noted CFO O’Relilly lzad ke
anticipated a reduction of approximately $500,0B@. explained that actual revenue such as feepenndits,
etc. was on pace with last year or had slightlygased in some areas. He said the reduction tedi¢ioe
Borough moving away from relying on surplus whichsweflected as revenue. He said these policipowad
the Borough'’s debt rating and improved its fisczdlh.

Councilman Zipprich asked about technological improents that had been put in place.

Administrator Shehady confirmed that the Borougth pgraded the email so they were not reliant ovese
and were rolling out a Voice-Over-IP telephone aysso that, if a disaster similar to the last summeeurred
that resulted in a shutdown, operations could beeahdo another building and continue seamlessly.s&ld
rateables went up this year but the final numbauld/aot be received until June 7. He said the remnthey
were looking at now would result in an increaséhmlocal municipal tax of about 2.22 percent. Sd&l that
number could go up or down slightly on June 7.

Councilman Ballard thanked everyone involved with budget process. He also discussed the neeildo b
reserves for the future.

Councilman Zipprich said he wanted to echo CouranliBallard’s comments and commended his leadership.

Administrator Shehady said he also wanted to ri@tthey had done some housekeeping with the Ghart
Accounts. He said, while one area may appearye imereased, another area might have decreasedaiti the
budget had to be looked at as a whole. He cite@xample of Public Utilities which had been presiy split
up into three areas and they had unified those thceounts this year so it would reflect the aabpairations of
the Borough. He said, while it appeared to begelincrease, it was actually decreasing by apprataly the
same amount in the other areas.

Councilman Ballard thanked him for clarifying araidsthe changes were what the Borough needed.

CLERK

Borough Clerk Borghi reported that the bulk of begough’s liquor licenses would be renewed at thlewing
meeting. asked if there were any questions reggiter report. She also said Special Events thet w



recommended by that committee would be on the axgamda for consideration. She reviewed the upapmin
meeting schedule and proclamations. She revielee®timary Election results from the night before.

LAND USE

Director Carter reviewed his report and said ituded information on historic trends. He said Is® avanted to
discuss impervious coverage. He said he hadtisiesdmmarize a very complex issue in a page araifa He
said he had reviewed a report done by Rutgerd titlepervious Reduction Action Plan for Red Bankie said,
despite the name, there was really nothing inéjpent that suggested impervious reduction actléa.reviewed
the actual recommendations that were containeaeimgport to help filter the water and the locatiarnere they
could be implemented. He reviewed contributindgdescto river pollution in addition to imperviouswerage
issues. He said he had specifically looked agtiestion of whether the issue should be addressie i
Borough’s Zoning laws. He noted that Red Bank eassidered a “regional center” and reviewed how
environmental issues were handled in such an dfeasaid he had also looked at coverage laws #thbken on
the books for a long time and said many propewie® at the limit. He said if they did an acrdssIboard
reduction, they would see a lot more applicatianthé Zoning Board for relatively minor additiongh as
patios, sheds, pools, etc. He said he would maimenend across the board reductions but had praVidle
things that he thought would make sense which Wgte incorporate the recommendations from the &stm
parking lots of a certain size, 2) to provide irtoes for green roofs, 3) prohibit pavement anywehather than a
driveway noting that there were a few propertiegerglpeople had paved areas of their yard, andoty &r
incentives to create driveways other than paved.

Councilman Zipprich said he liked the proposals feticthe suggestions could be incorporated inéodidinance.
He offered some additional recommendations inclyid@ducing the acreage limits that would be regdlatHe
also suggested they look at the Stormwater Manageondinance and reduce the size of major develogsne
which would require more projected to implementevafuality improvement.

Mr. Carter asked him to email the recommended imadit changes.

Councilman Yassin said he had concerns about ldpdi¢ing used in front of houses and the blatatation of
parking laws.

Councilman Yngstrom said he agreed with Council@@prich. He said, in addition to the imperviousfaces,
there were serious stormwater issues that needssladdressed.

Mr. Carter agreed that it was really stormwatey tivere concerned with. He said he understood then€ll was
in favor of his recommendations along with thos€ofincilman Zipprich. He said he also wanted stus
Opportunity Zones. He distributed information amahcial incentives that could be taken on fed&raketurns.

Administrator Shehady reviewed ordinances/resabstiexpected in June including a drop box ordingsiceilar
to the newsrack ordinance) and a resolution fasradlselease. He said the Denholtz Southbank grajearneys
had sent a letter requesting that a no parking berdesignated at their property as recommendéelaeb¥oning

Board of Adjustment.

Director Carter reviewed the recommendation ofabeing Board.

Administrator Shehady said they were also addingipg spaces, some of which would be dedicategiic
use. He said the size of the road would not chadgéiscussion followed on current conditions aradh
collection procedures.

Director Carter suggested the Council considetithig the ordinance to the completion of the prbje

Administrator Shehady said an ordinance would lezled to restrict the parking, an ordinance forasement to
dedication the parking spots. He also noted tji& f way currently had no name and said theyrhade a
request for a name for the street. He said thesene rush on naming the street as it would natyddle project.

Councilman Yngstrom suggested the Council sholde their time and think about it.

Administrator Shehady said there was also a recordai®n to amend the ordinance to allow food trumks
private property with restrictions. He said thesere certain underutilized or abandoned propettiascould
benefit from the use. He said he felt it wouldphitle economy of the community and would make RaokBan
area that was attracting new and emerging busisesse

Councilman Ballard said he was in favor of the idspecially if it would help clean up the propestie

Councilwoman Triggiano said she thought it waseaimove and said she was aware of local ownershatio
been denied in the past.

Administrator Shehady said, if the Council wasdwdr, he would ask Zoning Director Carter to deaft
ordinance.

Councilman Zipprich asked if the issue had beeoudsed with RiverCenter.

Administrator Shehady said it had not been discugseand added that he felt most locations wooldoe
within the RiverCenter’s jurisdictional boundaries.

Councilman Zipprich suggested it should be disaliss¢he next Board meeting.
Councilwoman Triggiano asked why it would not béhivi their jurisdiction.

Administrator Shehady said it would be applicablgtivate properties and he did not think thereentbat many
private properties in the district that could h@$bod truck. He said he was thinking of propertike abandoned
gas stations.



Zoning Director Carter expressed some concernstdimou brick and mortar restaurants might reactiand
providing a financial benefit to properties suctabandoned gas stations, they might have a tenderststy
abandoned because they would then have a revearsesde said the Borough had taken action todisge
abandoned properties through the abandoned propelityance and this would give them a benefit ofing to
food trucks. He said another issue said it coeldifficult to plan noting that once a food truakteo was
placed on a site, it could become difficult to pesks. He said the other option would be to dmipublic
property and discussed various locations.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she felt food trucksuldonot attract the same customers as brick andamor
restaurants.

Mr. Carter agreed that that was the experienceanymowns.

Councilman Yngstrom asked if they could tie propenaintenance requirements to the approvals.
Mr. Carter said he could craft the ordinance in teher fashion the Council requested.
Councilman Yngstrom also asked if they could lithé use to properties of a certain size.

Administrator Shehady said there were ways to asditee concerns Mr. Carter had mentioned including
requiring a certain lot size again noting thatRieerCenter district would not have lots large egioto
accommodate that.

A discussion followed on what led properties todme abandoned and how the income might enableathers
to make improvements.

Councilman Zipprich noted that limited brewerieggvaot able to serve food and said food trucksngfierked
adjacent to the businesses so people could brenfptd in.

Director Carter said that led to a different top&cmeant to bring up regarding breweries and idigés. He said
it was a difficult zoning issue and compared the tasthat of a bakery. He noted, even though tivere
basically a manufacturing use, they were beingeckbke retail. He said they were receiving sanilequests
from distilleries and asked for guidance from treufcil on how to proceed.

Borough Clerk Borghi reviewed a recent Special iufrom the Division of Alcoholic Beverage Conttol
address breweries who were basically functioninigaas. She said it was an issue in many downtoeasa

Councilwoman Triggiano said she felt the trafficaabakery and of a brewery were extremely differétie said
she felt it was more comparable to a restaurant.

Mr. Carter said he just used the bakery as an elealnyp they were basically a retail use. He saidlid not want
to do anything that was out of sync with what tleiQcil wanted.

Councilwoman Triggiano said she did not want tadsemessage that they were anti-business anchttiatied
breweries. She said she did not want them tatfieeiown was not supporting them.

CORRESPONDENCE
None.
PUBLIC COMMENT

Albert Larontonda — 254 Spring Street — said hedggzbared before the Council a few times and Haadast
time he had appeared, he had brought a documeceérong the lead and copper testing plans of thvatoHe
said, as a result of research he had done, hevbéltbat there were various things that needee widrussed.
He said, since he submitted those documents, hadtdteard back from the town. He said that wag nhwas
appearing at this meeting. He said he wantedad frem documents he had brought with him.

Council President Yngstrom reminded him that theas a five minute limit on public comment.

Mr. Larontonda said the matter he wanted to dishasisbeen going on for two years. He asked whydaenot
received a response regarding the information dephesented to the Council the month before.

Attorney Cannon noted that Mr. Larontonda had faezbmplaint against the town so they were notgyton
discuss the matter with him.

Mr. Larontonda asked what the Council would do.

Mr. Cannon said they were going to let him speak ablic meeting.
Mr. Larontonda asked what they were going to daiabs complaint.
Mr. Cannon said he would answer it.

Mr. Larontonda itemized and read from the documbatkad brought with him. He criticized the Borbwamnd
DEP for their response.

William Poku—90 Bank Street — said he wanted tadurip five points. First, he express concern abatéer
collecting on the southwest corner of Bank Streelleeighton Avenue. Second, he said he was clyrient
court with Attorney Cannon and Mr. Cannon has dtétat the NAACP had not participated in housing
discussions and he was appearing to say that wasiro He claimed he had previously tried toratta meeting
as a NAACP representative and said he had beeneuttatietermine the location of the meeting. Heedssed
the structure of the NAACP organization. He said ®annon had read from an agreement at a pubktinge
that the NAACP should be noticed as an intereséety p He said when he asked Mr. Cannon to cortfiren



address where the notices were sent, he had babteun say and had said he would inquire. He lsaidould
like to receive notices and claimed he was the IGifahe Housing Committee for the NAACP. He skigpo
what he said was his fourth point and said Couralifipprich has talked about tweaking the Alterr&itee
Parking Ordinance. Mr. Poku said there were platése Borough that had handicapped spaces ared agkat
would happen with those spaces. He said questiparkdhg enforcement in general. He also critidipeoperty
maintenance enforcement.

Suzanne Viscomi—25 Cedar Place—said she wantaditovfup on the report that Mr. Larontonda had
discussed. She said the primary goal was to insgagle family homes but, in reviewing the lidtesfound
several properties that were not single family hem8he also claimed the homes were being testddsters.
She said the entire town should be tested equally.

Attorney Cannon explained that the Lead and Cofpenpling Plan did not test individual home watde said
they go around the entire water system and tapinddcations to test for copper and lead. He #ad
information that had been read out loud earlighexmeeting was from a draft report in which thePDind the
Engineer for the water utility determines the saaflased on the age of the system and a numb#resf o
factors. He said, under the ordinance, the resmeservice line from the main to the house, wesgroperty
owners responsibility. He said anyone at any timed go to a home improvement store and arranpave
their water tested. He again noted that the t@anspling was not designed to test the individualiguof the
water at individual houses and reviewed the procekessaid the documents read earlier were simphp&gh
and DEP officials determining what the lead andpepsampling plan should be. He said it was canfut®
residents because different information was benogiged which was due to the fact that it was akivay
document between the Borough and the DEP. He agiaémated that the plan did not include goingnttividual
housing and testing the water and again notedathatthe responsibility of the homeowner. He sasdh water
purveyor, the Borough had the responsibility ofitgsthe water at different locations throughow fystem
because, as Mr. Larontonda had correctly pointédtioere are pipes of different materials througdtiba system.
He again said the communications that were read etween the Borough and the DEP to determine what
would be tested. He said Mr. Larontonda had gortee DEP and said he did not think it was suffitieHe said
the DEP had investigated and told the town theylavbave to do more.

No one else appearing, Councilman Yassin offenemb@on to close the audience portion, seconded by
Councilman Zipprich.

ROLL CALL:
AYES: Yassin, Triggiano, Ballard, Yngstrom and Zijgp.
NAYS: None

There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutas declared approved.
EXECUTIVE SESSION
None.
ADJOURNMENT
Councilman Zipprich offered a motion to adjourn theeting, seconded by Councilman Yassin.
ROLL CALL:
AYES: Yassin, Triggiano, Ballard, Yngstrom and Zijgp.
NAYS: None
There being five ayes and no nays, the resolutias declared approved.
Respectfully submitted,

Pamela Borghi



